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DATE. 24/02/24
JOB REF.. 00\2-FRA
YOUR REF..

Dear Sirs,

RE. Re arlvllca’cnon for the re construction / conversion (to the same 'Fao’clvr'm’c, helght and design)
ot the arrroved scheme 20/0127¢/PLE & 20/01%7%-FPLB 'FolloWM@ aceldental |Var'tlal demolition.

Enclosed herewith a Flanmng aFFllcatlon for the above via the Flarmmg Fortal.

With regards to a Hood risk assessment' re mreal by the environment agency,
according to the Environment agency internet Hood map' checked on the above date
the site lies ovtside the Indicative Flood Plain, we theretore assume that 1t 15 not
considered to be 3t risk trom Hooding?

Ho e'Fully this satisties your concerns, and the Environment Agency will be able to give
the 2|7F|Ica‘blon their 5v'yrort.

Should you require any further information Flease don't hesitate to contact me.

Yours 'FaH:H'ully,

N HGrreseor

NEIL HARRISON PLANNING & CONSTRICTION DRAWINGS LTD.

CaFy to Mr ¥ Mrs D. Tesseyman.
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